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Philipsburg, March 16", 2017

Dear Chairperson:

| hereby submit to you questions directed to the Minister of Finance, Mr.Richard Gibson
regarding the “financial position of Country Sint Maarten” and kindly request that these be
forwarded.
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Parliament of Sint Maarten

Staten van Sint Maarten

Minister of Finance
The Honorable Mr. R. Gibson, Sr.

Philipsburg, March 16, 2017
Dear Minister Gibson:

On August 29th, 2016, you responded in writing to questions raised by me during a meeting of
Parliament on June 21st of that same year. The topic was “the financial position of Country Sint
Maarten”. With respect to the answers provided over 6 months ago, | wish to receive an update
on the matters as outlined in my questions and your subsequent answers.

In particular | wish to be apprised of the status a/o progress of:

1.The draft law to forgive taxes prior to 2006. (your letter of August 29th, bullet 1)
2.Amendments to the national accountability ordinance (your letter of August 29th, bullet 2)
3.Integration of the 2 laws relating to the collection of taxes (your letter of August 29th, bullet 3)
4.Loan request to upgrade the Tax Department. (your letter of August 29th, bullet 4)

5.The financial training institution (your letter of August 29th, bullet 5)

And finally, any other matter in your letter that can be updated.

fescot-Williams, MP (DP)
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